From: Mindy Teague

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 7:53 AM
To: Saundra Passailaigue
Subject: Fw: recommendation for Ms. Koger

Mindy Teague

Planning and Zoning Director
City of Leon Valley

6400 El Verde Road

Leon Valley, Texas 78238

(210) 684-1391 ext. 234
www.leonvalleytexas.gov

From: Erick Matta ||

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 1:47 PM
To: Mindy Teague <m.teague@Ieonvalleytexas.gov>
Subject: Re: recommendation for Ms. Koger

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mindy,
as the chair of the planning and zoning committee, | would like to recommend Ms.
Koger to fill our current vacancy.

Thank you.

Erick Matta
7/24/2024

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 24, 2024, at 8:40 AM, Mindy Teague
<m.teague@leonvalleytexas.gov> wrote:

Good Morning,



Please send me your recommendation for Ms. Koger to move up to
commissioner.

Thanks,
Mindy

Mindy Teague

Planning and Zoning Director
City of Leon Valley

6400 El Verde Road

Leon Valley, Texas 78238

(210) 684-1391 ext. 234
www.leonvalleytexas.gov




